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	EUROPEAN  UNION

Delegation of the European Union to Bosnia and Herzegovina


Clarifications No. 2 to the Tender Dossier

PUBLICATION REF.: EuropeAid/133752/C/SUP/BA; EC/TEN/BiH/12/045

Supporting Data Management
1. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server

Could you clarify "2 multi-socket-capable x64 processors multiple core" requirement? Can we offer dual socket machine with two such processor installed, or we have to offer four socket machine with two such processor installed?

Answer:

The socket refers to a physical connector on a computer motherboard that accepts a single physical chip. Many motherboards can have multiple (more than one) sockets that can accept multi-core chips. Each multi-core chip may have several cores. In the requirement "2 multi-socket-capable x64 processors multiple core", 2 refers to the number of processors (multi-socket-capable) that should fit in the adequate number of sockets.

2. 
Question: 
Lot 1: Item 1.1. and 1.5.: Servers

For servers 1.1 and 1.5, is it allowed to add external hard disk drawer connected to server/RAID adapter due to total disk capacity required?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
3. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6. : Servers 

If we can match all required RAID levels just one controller installed, is it allowed to offer just one RAID controller in server?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
4. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6. : Servers 

Can you clarify connectivity form servers to storage? Some servers have iSCSI, FC, FCoE and SAS attachment requirement; would you use all these interfaces for connection to external storage?

Answer:

Support for iSCSI is required for all servers. The other connectivity requirements are different for different servers (item 1.1. - 1.6.) and if a specific controller is stated, it is therefore required. 

5. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6. : Servers
If servers use more than two power supplies for full redundancy, is it allowed to offer more than two?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
6. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage system

Interface Fibre Channel SAN, iSCSI SAN, or NAS

What you mean by "NAS". Do you mean that storage must be Unified and  "block" and "file" system?


   Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
7. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage system

Unlimited number of hosts supported

Is enough to have 256 host per storage, or 1024 host per cluster system?

Answer:

Yes. Unlimited number of hosts requirement was referring to support without additional licenses, e.g. that additional hosts don’t require licencing.

8. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.10.: Data Tape  

Can you please explain more detailed point 1.10? Is this stand-alone tape drive or some drive which have to be installed in some tape library. If that is upgrade in some tape library, which is already on your location, then please provide as more detail about Tape library itself.

Answer:

It is stand alone 3TB native capacity data tape.

9.
Question:

 Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6.: Servers

You have specified CPU dock on 1.33GHZ or faster memory access.

All available CPUs on the market are with CPU clock on 1066 MHz memory access. There is no CPU with clock on 1.33GHZ or faster memory access existing on the market so far.

For more information please visit

http://ark.intel.com/products/familv/59139/Intel-Xeon-Proces5or-E5-Family/server
http://ark.intel.com/products/family/59139/Intel-Xeon-Processor-E7-Family/server
Please update the tender specification request regarding the CPU clock.

Answer:

Memory speed and memory access

1.33GHz=1333MHz requirement represents server memory access. It is the maximum clock speed that the memory must support, not the real clock speed of the memory.

10.
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6.: Servers
Please confirm that the servers without front serial console port are Acceptable for you.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
11.
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.16: Laptop

Please confirm that the laptops with HDMI port instead of display port are acceptable for you.

Answer:

Bidders can offer HDMI as a display port.

12. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1. and 1.5.: Servers
Into this item is requested with HDD capacity minimum 9.6TB SAS 6Gbps 15k HDD. Neither of brand name server vendors do not have portfolio with a latest generation device that can support this specific requirement (e.g. IBM, HP, Dell, Cisco, Sun Microsystems-Oracle, etc.).

Determine whether it is open option to offer server with minimum internal requested capacity (9.6 TB) on SAS 10k HDD?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
13.
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server

Into this item requested is x64 processors multiple core (10 minimum) at least 2.4GHz CPUclock on 1.33GHZ or faster memory access with minimum 24 MB cache. 

Determine whether it is open option to offer processor which supporting frequency clockrange from 2.26 GHz to maximum turbo frequency 2.666 GHz e.g. Intel Xeon E7-4860.

Answer:

Minimum CPU's clock rate must be at least 2.4GHz at all time.

14. 
Question:
Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6.: Servers
Into the section with title "ports and expansion" is requested video USB 2.0 ports server features and serial console ports accessible both rear and front. This requirement narrows the selection of potential bidder only for one vendor, Cisco Systems USA, West Tasman Drive 170, San Jose, California. This is very unusual requirement ("serial console ports accessible both rear and front"). In the case that the feature is mandatory, please determine and provide technical descriptionin more details, why is it mandatory requirement.

Determine as well, whether it is open option to offer USB-to-serial port adapter.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
15. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: Personal Computer                                                                                                                   
Into the section with title "Monitor" is requested Min. 19" monitor, same manufacture as computer, TFT LCD, 1280 x 1024 min resolution, Analog and DVI-D, Tilt Stand, Lift, Contrast1000:1, response 5ms, lightning 250cd/m2, energy consumption 21 typical/22W max.

Does "22W max" request implies energy consumption during an operation with maximum backlight. If it is an answer affirmative, whether it is open option to offer monitor with typical energy consumption of 21W. According to analysis, neither of brand name desktop and monitor vendors do not have portfolio with a device that can support specific energy consumption of 22W max.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
16.
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.15.: UPS

 

Into the section with title "Batteries" is requested that typical recharge time is max 3 hour(s).

Please, describe term "typical"? According to analysis, neither of vendors do not have portfolio with a device to meet requirement to recharge 100% power capacity of the UPS (Output Power Capacity 4200 Watts / 6000 VA; 230V nominal output voltage)    battery within 3 hours. Whether it is open option to offer device that is recharging typical 80% of power capacity within max 3 hours?

Answer:

Typical recharge time is stated as the time to bring a completely depleted battery back to 90% of its charge capacity, once main AC power is restored.

17. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.17.: Switch 24 port                                                                           

Into the section with title "features" is requested PVSTP+ and DTP Functionality. In regards to your request for switch functionalities for item 1.17, in order to improve competitiveness, please remove requirement for PVSTP+ and DTP Functionality (Dynamic Trunking Protocol) as this is proprietary protocol developed by Cisco Systems USA , West Tasman Drive 170, San Jose, California, and only devices from this manufacturer can comply with this requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
18.
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.19.: Router

Into the section with title "features" is requested Dynamic Multipoint VPN functionality.

In regards to your request for switch functionalities for item 1.19, in order to improve competitiveness, please remove requirement for DMVPN (Dynamic Multipoint VPN) as this is proprietary protocol developed by Cisco Systems USA, West Tasman Drive 170, San Jose, California, and only devices from this manufacturer can comply with this requirement.

Determine whether it is open option to offer equipment with similar functionality (mesh

based dynamic VPN over open standard encryption protocols)?

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
19. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

Into the section with title "HDD" is requested Total HDD data capacity (after RAID) minimum 5TB delivered with FC disks.

In regards to the fact that FC disk drives will remarkably raise a storage appliance price and that the FC HDD technology is replaced by all storage vendors into the midd range products portfolio. Determine whether it is open option to offer storage capacity populated with SAS 6gps disk drives. If it is an answer negative, whether you plan to use the disk storage capacity for extremely high MB/s and large data intensive files and Maximum IOPS for OLTP, calculation intensive files? Please provide results obtained from the analysis based on Throughput Data and Transaction data performance?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier. 

20. 
Question:
Lot 1: Item 1.23.: Backup Software

Into the section with title "Backup" is requested Backup software must ensure on-line backup of DB2 applications.

According to analysis, most of backup vendors placed in upper right Gartner magicqua drant corner does not support on-line backup of DB2 applications. Determine whether it is open option to offer backup software that will be integrated to DB2's native backup tools and will provide full backup functionalities.

Answer:

Bidders can offer backup software that will be integrated to DB2's native backup tools.

21. 
Question:

Lot 1: Items 1.21. and 1.22.: Help Desk Software and Network Monitoring Software
According to analysis, there are no European manufacturer for items of 1.21 and 1.22, HelpDesk Software and Networking Monitoring Software.

Determine whether it is possible to derogate from EU origin for these two items?

Answer:

According to the market research made there are products with the required parameters which originate from the eligible countries authorised by the IPA (Instrument for Pre-Accession.)

22. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.14.: Load Balancer

Into the section with title "Characteristic" is support requested for "Up to 1000 Virtual and 1000 Real Servers".

Whether the required support implies a case in which two load balancer in active-passive cluster mode support 2 x 500 virtual and 2 x 500 real servers (one node have support for 500 virtual and 500 real servers)?

Answer:


Support is requested for 1000 virtual and 1000 real servers for each Load Balancer.

23. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

According to analysis, there is no European manufacturer for the term (laptop).

Determine whether it is possible to derogate from EU origin?

Answer:

According to the market research made there are products with the required parameters which originate from the eligible countries authorised by the IPA (Instrument for Pre-Accession).

24. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.10.: Data Tape

According to analysis, there is no European manufacturer for the Item (Data Tape).

Determine whether it is possible to derogate from EU origin?

Answer:

 According to the market research made there are products with the required parameters which originate from the eligible countries authorised by the IPA (Instrument for Pre-Accession.

25. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item Number 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
26. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like with optical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.1. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender. 
27. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive", will you accept external DVD-RW? External Optical drive in case of a failure is easier to change/repair, you can just unplug broken one and plug in the new, which will not at all affect the work of servers and business processes.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.1. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender. 

28. 
Question:


Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "Minimum 9,6TB SAS 6G 15K HDD". The biggest 15k HDD capacity is 600GB, did you mean total minimum capacity "9,6TB SAS 6G 15K HDDs"? Will you accept 16 x 600GB 15k HDDs?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
29. 
Question:


Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "Minimum 9,6TB SAS 6G 15K HDD". Is it acceptable to offer server with external disk chassis that will be directly connected to server?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
30. 
Question:


Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
31. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?

Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

32. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.1.: Server
Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.1. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
33. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
34. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like with optical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.2. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
35. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive", will you accept external DVD-RW? External Optical drive in case of a failure is easier to change/repair, you can just unplug broken one and plug in the new, which will not at all affect the work of servers and business processes.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.2. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.  

36. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
37. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?

Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

38. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.2.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.2. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
39. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.3.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.3. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
40. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.3.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.3. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like withoptical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.
Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.3. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
41. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.3.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.3. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
42. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.3.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.3., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?

Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

43. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.3.: Server

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.3. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.
44. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.4. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

45. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.4. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like with optical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the item no. 1.4. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
46. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.4. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive", will you accept external DVD-RW? External Optical drive in case of a failure is easier to change/repair, you can just unplug broken one and plug in the new, which will not at all affect the work of servers and business processes.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.4. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender. 

47. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

LOT 1, Item Number 1.4. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

48. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.4., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?

Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

49. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.4.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.4. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

50. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

51. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like with optical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.5. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
52. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive", will you accept external DVD-RW? External Optical drive in case of a failure is easier to change/repair, you can just unplug broken one and plug in the new, which will not at all affect the work of servers and business processes.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.5. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender. 

53. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

54 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?

Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

55. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.5.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.5. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

56. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6. you are asking for "rack mount server latest generation" could you please clarify what do you mean under "latest generation"? Why did you stated term "latest generation" when you can cite all the required technical details in specification. This is completely unnecessary requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

57. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive". Is it necessary to have DVD-RW when you can mount the virtual drive over remote control card? Over the remote control you can update software, update drivers and all other operations just like with optical drive. Optical drive has no added value over the Remote control, it is just liability in high risk area for business operations. In case of an optical drive failure you have to open the server to make a repair or change which will lead to difficulties in standard business operations.
Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.6. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
58. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6. you are asking for "Slim SATA DVD ROM Optical Drive", will you accept external DVD-RW? External Optical drive in case of a failure is easier to change/repair, you can just unplug broken one and plug in the new, which will not at all affect the work of servers and business processes.

Answer:

The server needs to have an internal optical drive. Please offer the Item No. 1.6. under Lot 1 as it is requred in the technical specifications under this supply tender. 

59. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6. you are asking for "Integrated RAID controller supporting RAID 0,1 and additional controller installed for RAID 0,1,5,6" could you please specify do you need two controllers or is it acceptable to offer one which supports RAID 0,1,5,6?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

60. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6., you are asking for "Embedded server management technology" please specify does this include a remote graphics console?


Answer:

Embedded server management technology can be accessible through web interface.

61. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.6.: Server 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.6. you are asking for "2 redundant fans", please specify the purpose of these 2 fans? Did you mean CPU fans, chassis fans or something else?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

62. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "Passmark CPU Mark 3700 or higher, at least 3.3GHz CPU clock". Why did you specify both requirements? This requirement nullifies the purpose of Passmark score. Requirement to have Passmark score and GHz requirement is very odd, because Passmark score is a performance test that is a sum of all processor specifications including GHz value. There is a large number of latest technology CPU's that have much more than 3700 Passmark score but don't have 3,3Ghz CPU clock. This kind of specification excludes a large number of CPU models that are far better in performance than many CPU modes that can comply with your request.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

63. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "4 GB PC3-10600 DDR3 SDRAM 1333MHz (1 DIMM) or more compatible RAM, minimum 3 memory slots free, 16GB DDR3". Please clarify the number of GB RAM that you need, because there are two values of RAM in same sentence in your request with no precise reference which value do you need to be built in?

Answer:

4GB RAM it is requested minimum with requested possibility for upgrade to 16GB RAM. 

64. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "4 GB PC3-10600 DDR3 SDRAM 1333MHz (1 DIMM) or more compatible RAM, minimum 3 memory slots free, 16GB DDR3". Please clarify why do you need "minimum 3 memory slots free" for 16GB DD3" when you can have 16GB DD3 with only two slots.

Answer:

Please offer the Item No. 1.7. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.

65. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "DVD+RWDL included SATA, 5,25". Please specify what do you mean under term "included SATA"?

Answer:

Optical drive DVD+RWDL must have SATA interface.

66. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "DVDiRWDL included SATA, 5,25". Please specify why do you require Double layer DVD-RW, having in mind that DL discs are scarcely used in office business and DL DVD-RW cost more than regular DVD-RW?

Answer:

DL is required functionality. Please offer the Item No. 1.7. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
67. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "HD Graphics features, HDCP, DirectXIO". Please specify what do you mean by term "HD Graphics features"?

Answer:

HD Graphics features stands for High Definition Graphics features.

68. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "HD Graphics features, HDCP, DirectXIO". Please specify why do you require HDCP when you cannot use it over analog type of connection which you require on monitor.

Answer:

HDCP can be used on DVI monitor, which is requested under Lot 1 in the technical specifications under this supply tender. Please offer the Item No. 1.7. under Lot 1 as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
69. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "2xPCI 2.0x1". Please specify what do you mean under "2xPCI 2.0x1"? Did you mean "2xPCI 2.0" or "2xPCIe 2.0 x1", because "x1" term is not used with PCI slots.

Answer:

PCI 2.0x1 stands for PCI port with following bandwidth specifications:

Single direction 2.5 Gbps/200MBps

Dual Directions: 5Gbps/400MBps
70. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7, you are asking for "19" Monitor from the same manufacturer as the Personal computer, minimum resolution 1280x1024, response 5 ms", "Keyboard – Standard BiH/Latin, USB, same manufacturer as computer" and "Optical Mouse, same manufacturer as computer". This kind of request doesn't have any benefit for the customer but is instead violating tender terms and it's only purpose is to limit tender competition. No matter from which manufacturer, all tender products are under same terms of warranty and service. All of the products must be compatible and must work together so there will be no difference in functionality if these items are from different manufacturers. Top worldwide manufacturers of displays like Samsung, LG and Philips don't produce all this products (Personal computers, keyboard, mouse) and if they produce them it is very limited number of products for only few markets in the world. Request that all components have to be from the same manufacturer automatically removed all leading display manufacturers from tender competition. Logitech and Microsoft that are leading worldwide producers of keyboards and mice don't produce Personal computers and displays and this request will remove them from competition also. If you persist on same producer of keyboard, mouse, display and Personal computers does that mean that for LOT 1, Item Number 1.8 and LOT 1, Item Number 1.13 and LOT 1, Item Number 1.16. the producer of personal computer, monitor, keyboard, laptop, carrying bag, mouse and rack mount monitor must also be the same, or that the various components within personal computers also have to be from the same manufacturer? Please remove this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best products at lowest price.

Answer:

To keep uniformity, it is necessary to offer keyboard and the mouse from the same manufacturer as the workstation desktop. Also, when the warranty period is over, it is much easier and cost effective to make one sole maintenance contract with only one supplier and distributor of all service parts. There are many manufacturers that can meet this request so it is an absolute must. For monitor please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

71. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking that monitor have a "Lift" feature. Please clarify what do you mean under "Lift"?

Answer:

Lift feature stands for join on the back of the monitor that helps user to easily adjust location of monitor according to his vision.
72. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking that monitor have a "1280 x 1024 min resolution" Will you accept that minimum resolution is equal to the multiplied number of these two required minimum resolutions?

Answer:

No, both values will be evaluated.

73. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking that monitor have a "1280 x 1024 min resolution". Will you accept higher vertical or horizontal resolutions?

Answer:

Yes, specified values are minimum required.

74. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking that monitor have a "Min. 19" monitor, same manufacture as computer, TFT LCD, 1280 x 1024 min resolution" Will you accept monitors with other aspect ratios than 5:4?

Answer:

Yes, as ratio is not specified. Monitors with min. 19" widescreen and min 1280 x min 1024 resolution are required.

75. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "Win7 pro x64 or equivalent". Will you accept any version of Windows 7 operating system as equivalent?

Answer:

Only acceptable version of Windows 7 is Windows 7 Professional.

76. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "Win7 pro x64 or equivalent". Will you accept Microsoft Windows 8 as equivalent and what version of Windows 8?

Answer:

Windows 8 is acceptable, but only as a version of Windows 8 Professional (downgrade licence).

77. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.7.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.7., you are asking for "Win7 pro x64 or equivalent". Will you accept operating system that is not produced by Microsoft and what functionality has to be included in this operating system to be considered equivalent?

Answer:

Equivalent operating system that is not produced by Microsoft must have functionalities that will allow full integration with Windows Active Directory domain and full usage of its features. Equivalent operating system must also allow installation and full usage of MS Windows applications.

78. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Minimum 8 GB Flash or DOM or equivalent", please clarify what do you mean under term "equivalent"? Will you accept SSD, SATAN an/or SATAIII as equivalent? Since the disk on module is flash memory, which is connected via Ultra ATA or SATA slot, we can assume that the SSD (SATA II or SATA III) is acceptable technology as equivalent.

Answer:

SSD is acceptable as equivalent.

79. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "USB 2.0, DVI Parallel, Serial port available, 1x PS/2, 1 DVI-I (DVI-to-VGA adapter included)". You requirements for expansion connections are obsolete especially PS/2 port. What will be the use for that PS/2 port when the mouse and keyboard will be USB? PS/2 is obsolete technology, which is replaced by USB, will you accept additional USB instead of PS/2 port? Please remove this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best products at lowest price.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

80. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "USB 2.0, DVI Parallel, Serial port available, 1x PS/2,1 DVI-I (DVI-to-VGA adapter included)". Parallel is obsolete technology, which is replaced by USB, will you accept USB port or USB port with USB to Parallel adapter if you find it necessary? Please remove this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best products at lowest price.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

81. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "USB 2.0, DVI Parallel, Serial port available, 1x PS/2, 1 DVI-I (DVI-to-VGA adapter included)". Why do you need serial port? Serial ports are obsolete technology, which is replaced by USB, will you accept USB port or USB port with USB to Serial adapter if you find it necessary? Please remove this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best products at lowest price.

Answer:

Serial port is absolutely required functionality. Please offer a serial port as it is required in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
82. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "802.11 a/b/g/n with dual internal antennas" Please specify why do you need these antennas to be internal? Signal quality and range is not determined by antenna installation and it doesn't guarantee the quality of the signal. The preferred quality can be requested by other technical requirements such as Line of Sight (LOS) and/or required range.

Answer:

The antennas must be internal due to the environment where the PC will be used.
83. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "802.11 a/b/g/n with dual internal antennas" Please specify why do you need TWO antennas, in our experience one will be more than sufficient? Signal quality and range is not determined by number of antennas and it doesn't guarantee the quality of the signal. The preferred quality can be requested by other technical requirements such as Line of Sight(LOS) an/or preferred range.

Answer:

802.11 a/b/g/n with dual internal antennas is absolutely required functionality due to the environment where the PC will be used.
84. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "802.11 a/b/g/n". Why do you need all these a/b/g/n standards? What will be the use for this desktop computers? Wireless connections are very rarely used in business environments because of its' known potential for security breaches.

Answer:

802.11 a/b/g/n with dual internal antennas is absolutely required functionality due to the environment where the PC will be used.
85. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Keyboard - Standard BiH/Latin, USB, same manufacturer as computer HD" and "Optical Mouse, same manufacturer as computer". This kind of request doesn't have any benefit for the customer but is instead violating tender terms and its only purpose is to limit tender competition. No matter from which manufacturer, all tender products are under same terms of warranty and service. All of the products must be compatible and must work together so there will be no difference in functionality if these items are from different manufacturers. Logitech and Microsoft that are leading worldwide producers of keyboards and mice don't produce Personal computers and displays and this request will remove them from competition also. If you persist on same producer of keyboard, mouse, display and Personal computers does that mean that for LOT 1, Item Number 1.8 and LOT 1, Item Number 1.13, Item Number 1.16 the producer of personal computer, monitor, keyboards, laptops, carrying bag, mouse and rack mount monitor must also be the same, or that the various components within personal computers also have to be from the same manufacturer? Please remove this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best products at lowest price.

Answer:

To keep uniformity, it is necessary to offer keyboard and the mouse from the same manufacturer as the workstation desktop. Also, when the warranty period is over, it is much easier and cost effective to make one sole maintenance contract with only one supplier and distributor of all service parts. There are many manufacturers that can meet this request so it is an absolute must. 

86. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking that monitor have a "Lift" feature. Please clarify what do you mean under "Lift"?

Answer:

Lift feature stands for join on the back of the monitor that helps user to easily adjust location of monitor according to his vision.
87. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking that monitor have a "1280 x 1024 min resolution" Will you accept that minimum resolution is equal to the multiplied number of these two required minimum resolutions?

Answer:

No, both values will be evaluated.

88. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking that monitor have a "1280 x 1024 min resolution". Will you accept higher vertical or horizontal resolutions?

Answer:

Yes, specified values are minimum required.

89. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking that monitor have a "Min. 19" monitor, same manufacture as computer, TFT LCD, 1280 x 1024 min resolution" Will you accept monitors with other aspect ratios than 5:4?

Answer:

Yes, as ratio is not specified. Monitors with min. 19" widescreen and min 1280 x min 1024 resolution are required.

90. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking that monitor is "compatible with Monitor Quick Release Mount". Why do you need quick release mount? Do you intend to carry and frequently move these monitors around? This kind of request doesn't have any benefit for the customer but, is instead violating tender terms and its only purpose is to limit tender competition. Please delete this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best product at lowest price.

Answer:

Compatibility with Monitor Quick Release Mount is absolutely required functionality due to the environment where the monitor will be used.
91. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Miscellaneous, Monitor Quick Release Mount". Please specify is this the requirement for monitor?

Answer:

Monitor quick release mount must be delivered with the monitor. 

92. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Windows® Embedded Standard 7 with IE 8 or equivalent". Will you accept Microsoft Windows 8 as equivalent and what version of Windows 8? Windows 8 has more options and possibilities than "Windows® Embedded Standard 7".

Answer:

Windows operating systems designed for use in embedded systems can be considered as equivalent. 
93. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Windows® Embedded Standard 7 with IE 8 or equivalent". Will you accept Microsoft Windows 7 as equivalent and what version of Windows 7? Windows 7 has more options and possibilities than "Windows® Embedded Standard 7".

Answer:

Windows operating systems designed for use in embedded systems can be considered as equivalent. 
94. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Windows® Embedded Standard 7 with IE 8 or equivalent". Please specify the term "equivalent". Will you accept operating system that is not produced by Microsoft and what functionality has to be included in this operating system to be considered equivalent?

Answer:

Equivalent operating system that is not produced by Microsoft must be designed for use in embedded systems and must have functionalities that will allow full integration with Windows Active Directory domain and full usage of its features. Equivalent operating system must also allow installation and full usage of MS Windows applications.

95. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.8.: PC 

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.8., you are asking for "Windows® Embedded Standard 7 with IE8 or equivalent". Please specify what programs do you find equivalent to IE8. Will you accept Safari, Chrome, Torch or Mozilla Firefox, Opera as equivalent?

Answer:

Browsers that fully support ActiveX controls.

96. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.9., you are asking for "Total HDD data capacity (after RAID)"minimum 5TB delivered with FC disks". Please specify the term "after RAID"? To which RAID are you referring?

Answer:

As per required specifications, RAID 1+0.

97. 
Question:

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.9., you are asking for "Interface Fibre Channel SAN, iSCSI SAN, or NAS". Please specify what interfaces are you requiring, which combination of mention interfaces? Does NAS exclude FC and iSCSI?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

98.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.9., you are asking for "Virtualization supported". Please specify does this mean that storage has to support only, not to offer, storage virtualization or thin provisioning depends on vendor?

Answer:

This requirement means support only.

99.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.9., you are asking for "Unlimited number of hosts supported without additional licenses". Every storage device has a limitation for host connections. Please specify the minimum number of host connections.

Answer:

Unlimited number of hosts requirement was referring to support without additional licenses, e.g. that additional hosts don’t require licencing.

100.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.10.: Data tape

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.11., you are asking for "File Sync and Application accelerator, Tape Tiering Accelerator". This kind of request directly favors only one manufacturer (SAN Microsystems), because these terms are their terminology and only SAN has these features. This kind of specification is in direct violation of tender terms and its only purpose is to limit tender competition. Please delete this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best product at lowest price.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

101.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.17.: Switch 24 port

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.11., you are asking for "Redundant Power System". Please specify this requirement, are you asking for Redundant Power system connector or you are asking for independent redundant power supply or an integrated redundant power supply?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

102.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "Passmark CPU Mark 3400 or higher, at least 2.5GHz CPU clock". Why did you specify both requirements? This requirement nullifies the purpose of Passmark score. Requirement to have Passmark score AND GHz requirement is very odd, because Passmark score is a performance test that is a sum of all processor specifications including GHz value. There is a large number of latest technology CPU's that have much more than 3400 Passmark score but don't have 2,5Ghz CPU clock. This kind of specification excludes and a large number of CPU models that are far better in performance than many CPU modes that can comply to your request.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

103.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "MS Windows 7 Professional, or equivalent". Will you accept any version of Windows 7 operating system as equivalent?

Answer:

Only acceptable version of Windows 7 is Windows 7 Professional.

104.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "MS Windows 7 Professional, or equivalent". Will you accept Microsoft Windows 8 as equivalent and what version of Windows 8?

Answer:

Microsoft Windows 8 is acceptable, but only Professional version. 

105.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "MS Windows 7 Professional, or equivalent". Will you accept operating system that is not produced by Microsoft and what functionality has to be included in this operating system to be considered equivalent?

Answer:

Equivalent operating system that is not produced by Microsoft must have functionalities that will allow full integration with Windows Active Directory domain and full usage of its features. Equivalent operating system must also allow installation and full usage of MS Windows applications.

106.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "Input - output ports: 1x FireWire". FireWire ports are obsolete technology formerly used before USB 3.0 technology, which has faster data transfer performance. FireWire request significantly narrows down Laptop models that can be offered. Please delete this request so tender competition will be fair and open and purchaser can receive best product at lowest price.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

  

107.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.16.: Laptop

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.16., you are asking for "2 or 3 button with scroll wheel optical USB mouse". Will you accept mouse with more buttons than "2 or 3" as it obviously flexibility and functionality in office environment?

Answer:

Please offer the item No. 1.16. under Lot 1 as it is prescribed in the technical specifications under this supply tender.
108.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.21.: Help Desk Software

Technical specification, Item 1.21, page 27, Help Desk Software - Could you please explain what Asset Management exactly means?

Answer:

Helpdesk software must include Asset management functionality for tracking the complete life cycle of the assets.  Asset Management must automatically provide an accurate inventory of all the hardware (PC, servers, network devices, peripherals) and software assets in organization.

109.
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.21.: Help Desk Software

Technical specification, Item 1.21, page 27, Help Desk Software - Could you please explain what Agent Scanning exactly means?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

110. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.21.: Help Desk Software

Technical specification, Item 1.21, page 27, Help Desk Software - Could you please explain what Multi Site Support exactly means?

Answer:

Multi Site Support means that Help desk software supports more different Helpdesk centres with different organizational rules.

111. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.21.: Help Desk Software

Technical specification, Item 1.21, page 27, Help Desk Software - Could you please explain what Support different Types of Change: Standard Change, Minor Change, Major Change exactly means?

Answer:

Help desk software must support Change Management considering ITIL standard. Different types of changes can be built-in Change plans. Standard changes are pre-approved changes such as permitted hardware upgrades, installation of allowed software etc. Standard changes do not have an impact on the business process. Minor changes have low impact on business and do not consume a lot of resources. The Change Manager approves the Minor Changes. Major changes have high impact on business process. Major changes must be approved by Change manager and members of stakeholders who will be affected by the change.

112. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.22.: Network Monitoring Software

Technical specification, Item 1.22, page 28, Network Monitoring Software - Could you please explain what Customizable Dashboard & CCTV View exactly means?

Answer:

Network Monitoring software must support Customizable dashboard that helps to transform the monitored data in a transparent graphs, lists of critical alarms, and images suitable for monitoring network performance in various departments and levels of the IT department. The dashboard should be flexible to meet the needs and demands of administrator. The administrator must be able to adjust the Dashboard, they are immediately visible the most important information on the operation of the network. After creating a couple of dashboards, you can group these dashboards in a CCTV view with a custom-configured refresh interval.

113. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.22.: Network Monitoring Software

Technical specification, Item 1.22, page 28, Network Monitoring Software - Could you please explain what Network Traffic Analysis exactly means?

Answer:

Network Traffic Analysis shows how exactly is bandwidth being utilized through the interface.  It prepares reports on users, applications, sources, destinations etc. that are occupying bandwidth.

114. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.22.: Network Monitoring Software

Technical specification, Item 1.22, page 28, Network Monitoring Software -Could you please explain what Switch Port Mapping exactly means?

Answer:

Switch port mapping gains visibility on switch ports. Maps the devices plugged into each switch port in real time and gain visibility into IP/MAC address details of the connected devices, VLAN information, port status (operational status, port speed, etc.).

115. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.23: Backup Software

Technical specification, Item 1.23, page 30, Backup Software - Could you please explain what Server recovery exactly means?

Answer:

Backup software should support the restoration of lost data in the event of disasters such as partial loss of data or destruction of the disc. The server recovery means recovering and restoring exactly what you need, when and where you need it, including the entire physical and virtual machines on bare metal or unequal hardware, as well as files, folders, and granular application objects.

116. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Items 1.1 -1.6.: Servers

Technical specification, Items 1.1 -1.6. It is not clear if the number of requested cores for servers are per processor or per server. Please clarify.

Answer:

The number of requested cores is per each processor.
Answer:

117. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.17.: Switch 24 port

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.17, Please remove requirement for PVSTP+ and DTP Functionality (Dynamic Trunking Protocol) as this is proprietary protocol developed by Cisco Systems USA , West Tasman Drive 170, San Jose, California, and only devices from this manufacturer can comply with this requirement.

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

118. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.19.: Router

Regarding LOT 1, Item Number 1.19., please remove requirement for DMVPN (Dynamic Multipoint VPN) as this is proprietary protocol developed by Cisco Systems USA, West Tasman Drive 170, San Jose, California, and only devices from this manufacturer can comply with this requirement.

Is it acceptable to offer equipment with similar functionality (mesh based dynamic VPN over open standard encryption protocols)?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

119. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.1. – 1.6. : Servers

You have specified second RAID controller installed on the servers. Could you please confirm that you will accept one RAID controller installed with RAID levels supported 0, 1, 5, 6, 10, 50, 60?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

120. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.9.: Storage System

You have specified "Total HDD data capacity after RAID 5TB delivered with FC disks". This feature is closing and limiting the competition. Can you please confirm that you will accept Total HDD data capacity after RAID 5TB delivered with FC or SAS disks?

Answer:

Please see the Corrigendum No. 2 to the Tender Dossier.

121. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.10.: Tape Drive

These technical specifications clearly specifies StorageTek Tl0000C Data Tape Drive. This tape drive cannot work as stand alone tape drive and must be installed/incorporated into this chassis StorageTek SL3000 Tape Library. The chassis is not specified into your technical requirements. Is that mean you already have the chassis delivered? Please clarify.

Answer:

It is stand alone 3TB native capacity data tape.

122. 
Question: 

Lot 1: Item 1.21.: Help Desk Software

Could you please clarify what license do you need for this software? Do you need 1 year subscription license or you need a life time license included?

Answer:

The licence is requested, not the subscription. 
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